

City of Madison

Meeting Minutes - Draft ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE

Wednesday, May 21, 2008	5:30 PM	210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
		Room 201 (City-County Building)

Contact the Office of the City Clerk at (608) 266-4601, or TDD (608) 266-6573.

Applications will go to the Common Council Meeting of <enter date here>

This meeting is governed by Robert's Rules of order. All speakers wishing to address the committee regarding an agenda item must first complete a registration form and submit it to the City Clerk designee.

Speakers may speak to the committee only after they are called by the Chair. Each speaker will be limited to three minutes.

After speaking to the committee, please take your seat in the gallery. The public is not allowed to address or respond to speakers or committee members unless they have been recognized by the Chair of the committee.

Call to Order/Roll Call

Present: 13 -

Michael Schumacher; Michael E. Verveer; Ronda Statz; Marsh Shapiro; Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; John A. McNamara; Tom A. Landgraf; David A. Hart; Chet Gerlach; Pamela Bean; Dawn Crim and Katherine Plominski

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to Approve the Minutes . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

Election of Chair and Vice Chair

A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach to nominate Hart as Chair. Motion passed by voice vote/other.

A motion was made by Schumacher, seconded by Gerlach to nominate McNamara as Vice Chair. Motion passed by voice vote/other.

Public Comment

There was no public comment.

Changes of Agent

1.	<u>10101</u>	Change of Agent Ultramart Foods LLC • dba Copps Food Center #8114 620 S Whitney Way New Agent: Darlene Koch Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 19 (Ald. Clear) • Police Sector 113
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
2.	<u>10102</u>	Change of Agent Pierce's Supermarket, Inc. • dba Pierce's Northside Market 2817 N Sherman Ave New Agent: Eddie Roberson Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway) • Police Sector 504
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
3.	<u>10103</u>	Change of Agent Ultramart Foods LLC • dba Copps Food Center #8183 1312 S Park St New Agent: Corey Stillman Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 306
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
4.	<u>10105</u>	Change of Agent Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc. • dba Pizza Hut • 2649 E Springs Dr New Agent: Joseph Wach Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 1.3% alcohol, 98.7% food Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 517
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
5.	<u>10106</u>	Change of Agent M&M Madison Concessions • dba Howard Johnson - Madison 3841 E Washington Ave New Agent: Steven Marsceau Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 20% alcohol, 80% food Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 605
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

6.	<u>10107</u>	Change of Agent Supervalu Holdings, Inc. • dba Cub Foods • 4716 Verona Rd New Agent: Michael J George Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 10 (Ald. Solomon) • Police Sector 105
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
7.	<u>10108</u>	Change of Agent Supervalu Holdings, Inc. • dba Apollo Liquors • 7455 Mineral Point Rd New Agent: Mark G Matson Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 124
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
8.	<u>10109</u>	Change of Agent Dandyfire, Inc. • dba Woof's • 114 King St New Agent: Dino Maniaci Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 100% alcohol Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 406
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
9.	<u>10110</u>	Change of Agent WHG Real Estate South LLC • dba Applebee's Neighborhood Grill & Bar 4710 East Towne Blvd New Agent: Dan Conley Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 11% alcohol, 89% food Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 517
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
10.	<u>10111</u>	Change of Agent Silva Associated LLC • dba La Raza Grocery • 2608 E Washington Ave New Agent: Maricruz Silva Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 15 (Ald. Palm) • Police Sector 502
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

11.	<u>10112</u>	Change of Agent Hooters of Madison, Inc. • dba Hooters of Madison • 6654 Mineral Point Rd New Agent: Mark Shoaff Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 35% alcohol, 65% food Aldermanic District 19 (Ald. Clear) • Police Sector 112
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
12.	<u>10113</u>	Change of Agent WHG Real Estate South, LLC • dba Applebee's Neighborhood Grill & Bar 660 S Whitney Way New Agent: Mike Poehnelt Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 11% alcohol, 89% food Aldermanic District 19 (Ald. Clear) • Police Sector 113
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
13.	<u>10114</u>	Change of Agent Firefly LLC • dba Tex Tubb's Taco Palace • 2701 University Ave New Agent: Gregory Frank Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 20% alcohol, 80% food Aldermanic District 5 (Ald. Webber) • Police Sector 301
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
14.	<u>10115</u>	Change of Agent Tex Mess LLC • dba Eldorado Grill • 744 Williamson St New Agent: Sarah Karls Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 30% alcohol, 70% food Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 408
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
15.	<u>10116</u>	Change of Agent 117 MLK LLC • dba Ocean Grill • 117 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd New Agent: Joe Learned Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 27% alcohol, 73% food Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 405
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

16.	<u>10117</u>	Change of Agent The Noodle Shop, Co. Wisconsin, Inc. • dba Noddles & Company 4280 East Towne Blvd New Agent: OJ Kaiser Class B Beer, Class C Wine Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 515
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
17.	<u>10118</u>	Change of Agent The Noodle Shop Co. Wisconsin Inc. • dba Noodles & Company 232 State St New Agent: Danny Wollner Class B Beer, Class C Wine Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 406
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
18.	<u>10119</u>	Change of Agent Grandview Commons Restaurants LLC • dba Cloud 9 Grille 876 Jupiter Dr New Agent: Juan Maunel Barrales Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 40% alcohol, 60% food Aldermanic District 3 (Ald. Cnare) • Police Sector 627
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
19.	<u>10120</u>	Change of Agent RI Heritage Inn of Madison, Inc. • dba Residence Inn • 4862 Hayes Rd New Agent: Jorge Minervini Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 2% alcohol, 4% food Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 518
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
20.	<u>10169</u>	Change of Agent Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc • dba Pizza Hut • 7440 Mineral Point Rd New Agent: Lindsey Havey Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 1.60% alcohol, 98.40% food Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 125
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

21.	<u>10247</u>	Change of Agent Chug A Lug Inc • dba Club 5 • 5 Applegate Ct New Agent: David Eick Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 89% alcohol, 6% food Aldermanic District 14 (Ald. Bruer) • Police Sector 309 A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
22.	<u>10311</u>	Change of Agent A Place for Friends Bar & Grill LLC • dba A Place for Friends Bar & Grill 2105 Sherman Ave New Agent: Heidi Dickerson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 32% alcohol, 65% food Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway) • Police Sector 501 A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to
		RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
23.	<u>10322</u>	Change of Agent Lucky 13 Enterprises • dba The Froth House • 11 N Allen St New Agent: Terese Deborah Dietrich Class B Beer, Class C Wine • 13% alcohol, 27% food Aldermanic District 5 (Ald. Webber) • Police Sector 301 A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
	Changes of (Corporate Control
24.	<u>10142</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers GMRI, Inc. • dba Olive Garden Italian Restaurant • 9% alcohol, 91% food 7017 Mineral Point Rd • Agent: Kenneth Krahn Class B Combination Liquor & Beer
		Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 124 A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
25.	<u>10143</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers Hooters of Madison, Inc • dba Hooters of Madison 35% alcohol, 65% food 6654 Mineral Point Rd • Agent: William Gedris Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 19 (Ald. Clear) • Police Sector 112
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

City of Madison

26.	<u>10144</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers Granite City Food & Brewery Ltd • dba Granite City Food & Brewery 20% alcohol, 80% food 454 S Gammon Rd • Agent: Russell Carroll Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 124
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
27.	<u>10145</u>	Change of Corporate Control 2 new officers Zor Shriners AAONMS • dba Zor Shriners AAONMS 35% alcohol, 65% food 575 Zor Shrine PI • Agent: Kent Englund Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 124
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
28.	<u>10146</u>	Change of Corporate Control 2 new officers Nakoma Golf Club, Inc. • dba Nakoma Golf Club • 30% alcohol, 70% food 4145 Country Club Rd • Agent: Lawrence Avery Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 10 (Ald. Solomon) • Police Sector 103
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
29.	<u>10147</u>	Change of Corporate Control 2 new officers International Commons, Inc. • dba International Commons .50% alcohol, 99.50% food 5810 Mineral Point Rd • Agent: Anton Schleinz Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 19 (Ald. Clear) • Police Sector 111
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
30.	<u>10148</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers Grieg Club, The • dba The Grieg Club 86• % alcohol, 14% food 610 North St • Agent: Richard Jowett Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 15 (Ald. Palm) • Police Sector 503
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

31.	<u>10246</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers Chug A Lug Inc • dba Club 5 • 89% alcohol, 6% food 5 Applegate Ct • Agent: Edward Grunewald Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Ald. Bruer) • Police Sector 309
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
32.	<u>10312</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers A Place for Friends Bar & Grill LLC • dba A Place for Friends Bar & Grill 32% alcohol, 65% food 2105 Sherman Ave • Agent: Heidi Dickerson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway) • Police Sector 501
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
33.	<u>10545</u>	Change of Corporate Control 1 new officers Galen Day VFW Post 7591 • dba VFW Post 7591 68% alcohol, 32% food 301 Cottage Grove Rd • Agent: Lemuel Ellis Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 15 (Ald. Palm) • Police Sector 613
		A motion was made by MaNamara seconded by Carlach to RECOMMEND TO

A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Change of Licensed Premise

 34.
 09894
 Change of Licensed Premise

 Applicant: Ibrahim, Mitat • dba: Horseshoe Bar • capacity of 99

 Address: 3900 Dempsey Rd.

 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 70% Alcohol, 30% food

 Aldermanic District 15 (Palm) • Police Sector 613

 Request to remove all conditions frm license.

A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO PLACE ON FILE WITHOUT PREJUDICE -REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

35.	<u>09898</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Applicant: Majestic Theatre, LLC • dba: Magestic Theatre • Capacity of 600 Address:115 King Street • Agent: Scott Leslie Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 50 % Alcohol, 0% food, 50% other Aldermanic District 4 (Verveer) • Police Sector 405 Request to remove license restrictions.
		Appearances: Scott Leslie (agent), Jamie McCarville, Rosemary Lee. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER with the following conditions: Strike "restricted to main floor only" for ticketed events. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
36.	<u>09899</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Applicant: Roaring Fork LLC • dba: Qdoba Mexican Grill • Capacity of 50 Address: 2741 University Ave. • Agent: Ron Stokes Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • .80% Alcohol, 99.20% food Aldermanic District 5 (Webber) • Police Sector 301 Request to include outside patio area in front of building with seating for about 24.
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Gerlach, to Refer to the Alcohol License Review Committee June meeting . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
37.	<u>09919</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Applicant: K Street, LLC • dba: Madison's Downtown • Capacity of 216 Address:119 King Street • Agent: Andy Haker Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 40% Alcohol, 60% food Aldermanic District 4 (Verveer) • Police Sector 405 Request to increase capacity to 340.
		Appearances: Andrew Haker (agent), Lynn Haker (owner), Jamie McCarvilleA motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Landgraf,to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT PROVISIONALLY - REPORT OF OFFICER with the understanding that the applicant will come to the July ALRC meeting with a quasai audit, and the condition that the establishment meet the definition of a restaurant. The motion failed the following vote:
		Excused: 1 - John A. McNamara
		Ayes: 2 - Michael E. Verveer and Tom A. Landgraf
		Noes: 3 - Michael Schumacher; Chet Gerlach and Pamela Bean
		Abstentions: 1 - David A. Hart
		Non Voting: 1 - Ronda Statz; Marsh Shapiro; Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; Dawn Crim and Katherine Plominski
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to Refer to the ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE September meeting. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

38.	<u>10151</u>	Change of Licensed Premise
		Gorham Enterprise, Inc. • dba Willy Street Pub & Grill • capacity of 100
		852 Williamson St • Agent: William Alexander
		Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 90% Alcohol, 10% food
		Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 408
		Request to reduce capacity to 99.

Appearances: William Alexander (agent). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT -REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

39.	<u>10152</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Joseph Vale • dba Mad City Crab House • capacity of 40 122 State St • Agent: Joseph Vale Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 35% Alcohol, 65% food Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 406 Request to extend dining room, going from 1 dining room to 2.
		Appearances: Joseph Vale (owner). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
40.	<u>10153</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Papavero LLC • dba Osteria Papavero • capacity of 50 128 E Wilson St • Agent: Brian Haltinner Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 25% Alcohol, 75% food Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 405 Request to set up a sidewalk cafe.
		Appearances: Brian Haltinner (agent), Jamie McCarville. A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
41.	<u>10180</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Westside Restaurant I LLC • Bluephies • capacity of 99 2701 Monroe St • Agent: Monty Schiro Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 7% Alcohol, 93% food Aldermanic District 10 (Ald. Solomon) • Police Sector 302 Request to add waiting area with dessert & beverage service and add additional seating for 60.
		Appearances: Bill Horzyesky. A motion was made by Gerlach, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
42.	<u>10310</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Madison Mallards LLC • dba Madison Mallards • Capacity 1,131 2920 N Sherman Ave • Agent: Steven W Schmitt Class B Beer • 40% Alcohol, 60% food Aldermanic District 12 (Ald. Rhodes-Conway) • Police Sector 505 Request for addition to "Duck Blind" deck area in right field. Increasing capacity by 111 people.
		 Appearances: Vern Stenman (agent), Alder Rhodes-Conway. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER with the following conditions as outlined on the handout: 1. As A condition of approval of our Duck Blind capacity/seating addition of 111 people the Mallards agree to the following: a. End beer distribution as part of the all-you-can-drink Duck Blind at the end of the 8th inning every night; b. Add one additional off-duty police officer to work during each game (we are adding one additional officer regardless of approval, so in total we would be adding two officers per game. If the plan is approved we'll have 5 officers Sun-Wed & 6 Thurs-Sat. i. The # of officers will be reviewed monthly by the North District Police Captain

& the Mallards will always employ the # of off duty officers recommended by the Captain.

2. We have purchased an ID scanner & all Duck Blind attendees that appear under 30 will have their ID scanned to gain admission to the area.

a. All people entering the Duck Blind will receive a wristband indicating whether they are over or under 21. This is a policy we have had in place since we opened the Duck Blind.

b. In the rest of the stadium all people that appear under 30 & wish to purchase a beer will have their ID checked & if they are over 21 they will receive a wristband that will serve as an indication to our staff that the individual is over 21. This is a policy we have had in place since 2004.

3. We will post our entire Responsible Alcohol Consumption Action Plan on our website - Mallardsbaseball.com.

4. Additionally we have had the following procedures in place & we will continue to enforce them in the future: Mandatory pre-season training for all beer pourers by the City of Madison Police Department, Mallards Management staff, & external experts.

The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

43.	<u>10323</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Alchemy Cafe LLC • dba Alchemy Cafe • capacity of 99 1980 Atwood Ave • Agent: Joshua Wacher Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 50% Alcohol, 50% food Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 410 Request to add a sidewalk cafe. Construction of a 16' x 6' removable enclosure to contain 3 tables with 10 chairs.
		Appearances: Michael Randall (agent). A motion was made by Gerlach, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
44.	<u>10324</u>	Change of Licensed Premise BW of Madison, Inc • dba Wilson's Bar & Grill • capacity of 99 2144 Atwood Ave • Agent: Randall Wilson Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 75% Alcohol, 25% food Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 601 Discrepency of square footage between original 1999 application and 2008 renewal (1700 sqft vs. 2900). No changes have been made to premises since original application.
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice

21+ Entertainment License

vote/other.

45. <u>10236</u> To grant 2008-2009 21+ Entertainment License Renewals with previously approved conditions as set forth in the report.

A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

18+ Performing Arts License

46. <u>10235</u> To grant 2008-2009 18+ Center for Visual & Performing Arts License Renewals with previously approved conditions as set forth in the report.

A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

Recessed Public Hearing

 47. 09840 Public Hearing - New License Applicant Lucky 7 Restaurant, LLC • dba Lucky 7 Restaurant• 30% alcohol, 60% food, 10% other Address 2440 Perry St. • Agent: Angelica Gomez • Estimated Capacity: 30 Class B Beer Aldermanic District 14 (Bruer) • Police Sector 309
 A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO PLACE ON FILE WITHOUT PREJUDICE • PUBLIC HEARING . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.

New License - Public Hearing

Public Hearing

48.	<u>10350</u>	Public Hearing - New License Mexican Food on the Move Inc • dba Burrito Drive 2% alcohol, 98% food 310 S Brearly St • Agent: David Swedarsky • Estimated Capacity: 25 Class B Beer, Class C Wine Aldermanic District 6 (Ald.Rummel) • Police Sector 408
		Appearances: David Swedarsky. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
49.	<u>10354</u>	Public Hearing - New License Red Robin International, Inc. dba Red Robin America's Gourmet Burgers and Spirits 5% alcohol, 95% food 2440 East Springs Dr • Agent: Jon Richardson • Estimated Capacity: 257 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 517
		Appearances: Jon Richardson (agent). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
50.	<u>10352</u>	Public Hearing - New License Antojitos El Toril LLC • dba Antojitos El Toril • 20% alcohol, 80% food 515 Cottage Grove Rd • Agent: Basilia Araceli Aguilar • Estimated Capacity: 60 Class B Beer Aldermanic District 15 (Ald. Palm) • Police Sector 613
		Appearances: Basilia Araceli Aguilar (owner). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Landgraf, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
51.	<u>10351</u>	Public Hearing - New License Madison West Princeton Hotel Investors II LLC dba Hampton Inn & Suites Madison West • 10% alcohol, 90% food 483 Commerce Dr • Agent: Jeffrey Ryan • Estimated Capacity: 92 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 9 (Ald. Skidmore) • Police Sector 129
		Appearances: Jeff Ryan (agent). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

52.	<u>10355</u>	Public Hearing - New License Wings East Towne LLC • dba Buffalo Wild Wings Grill & Bar • 22% alcohol, 78% food 240 East Towne Mall • Agent: Greg Meyers • Estimated Capacity: 350 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 17 (Ald. Clausius) • Police Sector 515
		Appearances: Greg Meyers (agent), David Joe. A motion was made by Gerlach, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
53.	<u>10357</u>	Public Hearing - New License Sala Thai LLC • dba Sala Thai • 20% alcohol, 75% food 36 S Fair Oaks Ave • Agent: Thongpone Vanphravong • Estimated Capacity: 30 Class B Beer, Class C Wine Aldermanic District 15 (Ald. Palm) • Police Sector 602
		A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
54.	<u>10359</u>	Public Hearing - New License Monroe St Bistro LLC • dba Monroe Street Bistro 30% alcohol, 65% food 2611 Monroe St • Agent: Joseph Rothschild • Estimated Capacity: 60 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 10 (Ald. Solomon) • Police Sector 302
		Appearances: Joseph Rothschild (agent). A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
55.	<u>10360</u>	Public Hearing - New License Dragon-I LLC • dba Dragon-I • 15% alcohol, 70% food 1220 S Park St • Agent: Raymond Sze • Estimated Capacity: 70 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 309 • Density Area
		Appearances: Raymond Sze (owner), Alder Kerr. A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Landgraf, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

License Transfer - Public Hearing

56.	<u>10325</u>	Public Hearing - License Transfer BAT Inc • dba Madhatter • 95% alcohol, 5% food Transfer from 3 University Square to 328 W Gorham St • Agent: Ted Gervasi Estimated Capacity: 200 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 • Density Area
		Appearances: Rebecca Fichtner, Rosemary Lee, Jamie McCarville. A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by the following vote:
		Ayes: 6 - Michael Schumacher; Michael E. Verveer; John A. McNamara; Tom A. Landgraf; David A. Hart and Pamela Bean
		Noes: 1 - Chet Gerlach
	No	on Voting: 1 - Ronda Statz; Marsh Shapiro; Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; Dawn Crim and Katherine Plominski
57.	<u>10425</u>	Public Hearing - License Transfer Kosta's of Madison Inc • dba Comedy Club, The • 100% alcohol, % food Transfer from 119 State St to 202 State St • Agent: Gus Paraskevoulakos Estimated Capacity: 250 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 405 • Density Area
		Appearances: Gus Paras (owner), Rosemary Lee. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Landgraf, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
58.	<u>10233</u>	To grant Class A Liquor, Class A Beer, Class B Beer, Class B Combination Liquor & Beer, Class C Wine, Wholesale Beer 2008-2009 License Renewals with restrictions as previously approved and to include any change of corporate structure and amended conditions as set forth in the report.
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Separated Renewal Applications

59.	<u>10478</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal City View Market Inc • dba Capitol Centre Foods 111 N Broom St • Agent: Mitchell Eveland Class A Beer, Class A Liquor Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 405 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
60.	<u>10481</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Kelley Williamson Company • dba Mobil Mart 636 W Washington Ave • Agent: Ronald Trachtenberg Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 404 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
61.	<u>10482</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Namasivayam, Mahendran • dba University Avenue Liquor 525 University Ave • Agent: Mahendran Namasivayam Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

62.	<u>10483</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Namasivayan, Mahendran • dba Sadhana Wine Shop 41 S Bassett St • Agent: Mahendran Namasivayan Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 404 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
63.	<u>10484</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Price, Jeffrey C • dba House of Wisconsin Cheese 107 State St • Agent: Jeffrey Price Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 405 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
64.	<u>10486</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Riley's/Badger Liquor LLC • dba Riley's Wines of the World 402 W Gorham St • Agent: Jongyean Lee Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the

COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

65.	<u>10487</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Riley's/Badger Liquor LLC • dba Badger Liquor 402 State St • Agent: Jongyean Lee Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
66.	<u>10477</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Church Key/Foodmarket/The Vineyard • dba The Vineyard 626 University Ave • Agent: Jongyean Lee Class A Beer, Class A Liquor Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Alcohol Policy Coordinator & Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
67.	<u>10488</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Church Key/FoodMarket/The Vineyard • dba Food Market 626 University Ave • Agent: Jongyean Lee Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the

COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

68.	<u>10489</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal MacTaggarts Inc • dba MacTaggarts 230 Lakelawn Pl • Agent: Richard Schober Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
69.	<u>10491</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Regent Liquor Ltd • dba Regent Street Liquor 916 Regent St • Agent: John Heibl Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 8 (Ald. Judge) • Police Sector 402 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
70.	<u>10492</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Amarsons Inc • dba Citgo Food Mart 2200 S Park St • Agent: Rattan Ghotra Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 309 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to

RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

71.	<u>10493</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Asian Foods Inc • dba Asian Midway Foods 301 S Park St • Agent: Teresa Chow Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 305 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
72.	<u>10494</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Ultra Mart Foods LLC • dba Copps Food Center #8183 1312 S Park St • Agent: Christopher Flannery Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 306 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
73.	<u>10495</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal M&B Park St LLC • dba Park Street Mini Mart 950 S Park St • Agent: Bal Kishan Tara Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 306 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to

RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

74.	<u>10497</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal North American Group of Co Inc • dba Madison Bazaar 1901 S Park St • Agent: Nadeem Syed Class A Liquor, Class A Beer Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 309 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
75.	<u>10498</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Open Pantry Food marts of WI Inc • dba Open Pantry Food Mart #705 1401 Regent St • Agent: James Schutz Beer - Grocery/Convenience Store Class A Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 303 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

77.	<u>10476</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Meier3 Inc • dba The Klinic • Capacity: 99 520 S Park St • Agent: Michael Meier Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 80% alcohol, 20% food Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 305 Separation requested by MPD
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO PLACE ON FILE WITHOUT PREJUDICE -PUBLIC HEARING. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
78.	<u>10475</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Azzalino's Bar and Grill LLC • dba Azzalino's Bar and Grill • Capacity: 80 416 S Park St • Agent: Gerald Canon Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 50% alcohol, 50% food Aldermanic District 13 (Ald. Kerr) • Police Sector 305 Separation requested by MPD
		Appearances: Alder Kerr. A motion was made by McNamara, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
79.	<u>10529</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal Madcity Restaurant Group Inc • dba Quinton's Bar and Deli • Capacity: 144 319 W Gorham • Agent: James Powers Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 45% alcohol, 55% food Aldermanic District 4 (Ald. Verveer) • Police Sector 403 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO REREFER - RECESSED PUBLIC HEARING to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
80.	<u>10530</u>	Separated Liquor License Renewal LWS Investments Two LLC • dba Good Times Neighborhood Bar • Capacity: 99 57 S Stoughton Rf • Agent: Lawrence Schmock Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 90% alcohol, 10% food Aldermanic District 3 (Ald. Cnare) • Police Sector 611 Separation requested by Ald. Verveer
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO DENY - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
	Operator's Li	cense Applications

 81.
 09259
 Operator License Application

 Cedric Jackson - Establishment where employed: Good Times.

A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Gerlach, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO DENY - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

82.	<u>10155</u>	Operator License Application Canyon Thixton - Establishment where employed: Avenue Shell
		Appearances by: James Killeran, Canyon Thixton. A motion was made by Landgraf, seconded by McNamara,to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER with condition that the applicant will only use license at this establishment, and that the applicant will provide a letter from his probation agent to the City Clerk's office . The committe had no recommendation for the Common Council because this motion failed on the following vote:
		Ayes: 3 -
		Michael Schumacher; John A. McNamara and Tom A. Landgraf
		Noes: 3 - Michael E. Verveer; David A. Hart and Chet Gerlach
		Abstentions: 1 - Pamela Bean
		Non Voting: 1 -
		Ronda Statz; Marsh Shapiro; Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; Dawn Crim and Katherine Plominski
83.	<u>10156</u>	Operator License Application Shawn Scott - Establishment where employed: Jolly Bob's
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by McNamara, to Refer to the ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE June meeting. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
84.	<u>10157</u>	Operator License Application Jay Uebelacker - Establishment where employed: n/a
		Appearances: Jay Uebelacker. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO DENY - REPORT OF OFFICER because granting license would be contrary to the health, safety and welfare of the community. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
85.	<u>10248</u>	Operator License Application Benjamin Schubring - Establishment where employed: Olive Garden
		A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO PLACE ON FILE WITHOUT PREJUDICE -REPORT OF OFFICER . The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
86.	<u>10249</u>	Operator License Application Ariel Griggas - Establishment where employed: Rev. Jim Roadhouse
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by McNamara, to Refer to the ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE June meeting. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
87.	<u>10251</u>	Operator License Application Courtney Kirchstein - Establishment where employed: Tilted Kilt
		Appearances: Courney Kirchstein. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Landgraf, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO DENY - REPORT OF

		OFFICER because granting license would be contrary to the health, safety and welfare of the community. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
88.	<u>10294</u>	Operator License Application Lucious Griffin - Establishment where employed: TGI Fridays East
		Appearances: Lucious Griffin. A motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Gerlach,to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO DENY - REPORT OF OFFICER because granting license would be contrary to the health, safety and welfare of the community. The motion passed by the following vote:
		Absent: 1 -
		John A. McNamara
		Ayes: 4 -
		Michael E. Verveer; Chet Gerlach; Pamela Bean and Michael Schumacher
		Noes: 1-
		Tom A. Landgraf
	Abs	tentions: 1 -
		David A. Hart
	No	n Voting: 1 -
		Ronda Statz; Marsh Shapiro; Carl Gloede; Steve Brist; Dawn Crim and Katherine Plominski
89.	<u>10295</u>	Operator License Application Michele Zimbric - Establishment where employed: Grieg Club
		A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Ald. Schumacher, to Refer to the ALCOHOL LICENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE June meeting. The motion passed byvoice vote/other.
00	40004	Change of Liespeed Draming
90.	<u>10601</u>	Change of Licensed Premise Hoops of Dane County Inc • dba The Bayou • capacity of 104
		117 S Butler St • Agent: Dale Beck
		Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 60% Alcohol, 40% food
		Aldermanic District 6 (Ald. Rummel) • Police Sector 406
		Request for sidewalk cafe.
		Appearances: Dale Beck. A motion was made by Ald. Verveer, seconded by Bean, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO GRANT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
	Report of Ma	dison Police Department
91.	<u>03238</u>	Summary of Liquor License Violations

Captain Gloede distributed the attached report.

Report of City Clerk's Office

92. 01705 Summary of Licenses Issued

The following summary was distributed for the current license year: Class A Beer (Liquor Store) 70 issued Class A Beer (Grocery) 58 issued Class A Liquor 69 issued Class B Beer 76 issued Class B Liquor & Beer 366* issued Class C Wine 52 issued Wholesale Beer 5 issued 21+ Entertainment 72 issued 18+ Visual & Performing Arts 7 issued Operator 2,610 issued Provisional Operator 137 issued

Madison has a quota of 402 Class B Combination Liquor & Beer licenses under state law. 44 of 77 Reserve licenses have been granted. 322 of 325 Grandfathered licenses have been granted. 36 Class B Combination licenses are currently available in the City of Madison.

Adjournment

A Motion was made by Ald. Schumacher, seconded by Ald. Verveer, to Adjourn at 11:50 p.m.